



LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF QUEENSLAND

1ST SESSION OF THE 56TH PARLIAMENT

NOTICE PAPER FOR THURSDAY, 23 AUGUST 2018

The House meets this day at 9.30am

CONTENTS

PROGRAM FOR THURSDAY SITTING	2
GOVERNMENT BUSINESS.....	3
ORDERS OF THE DAY	3
ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES	5
NOTICE OF MOTION.....	6
GENERAL BUSINESS	7
ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES	7
NOTICES OF MOTION.....	7
PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES	8
PANEL OF TEMPORARY SPEAKERS	12
QUESTIONS ON NOTICE NOS 937 TO 982	12

PROGRAM FOR THURSDAY SITTING

The following is the program for Thursday sittings as contained in the Sessional Orders approved by the Legislative Assembly on 15 February 2018, effective from 16 February 2018. The program is subject to change at any time by resolution of the House.

9.30am — 10.15am—Preliminary Business *

Prayers

Messages from the Governor

Matters concerning privilege

Speaker's Statements

Appointments

Petitions

Citizen's Right of Reply

Notification and tabling of papers by the Clerk

Ministerial Papers

Ministerial Notices of Motion

Ministerial Statements

Any other Government Business

Personal Explanations

Tabling of Reports

Notice of motion for disallowance of statutory instrument

10.15am — 11.15am—

Question Time

11.15am — 1.00pm—

Government Business

1.00pm — 2.00pm—

Lunch break

2.00pm — 3.00pm—

Private Members' Statements (Total time 60 minutes, 20 members x 3 minutes each)

3.00pm — 4.00pm—

Debate of Committee Reports (in accordance with Sessional Order 3) if no reports to debate, Government Business

4.00pm — 6.00pm—

Government Business

6.00pm — 6.30pm—

Automatic Adjournment

** (If completed before 10.15am, Question Time will commence earlier and continue for 1 hour with starting times for all other items, except lunch breaks, in the Order of Business adjusting accordingly.)*

Proposed sitting days (indicative dates only, subject to change)—

February – 13, 14, 15

March – 6, 7, 8, 20, 21, 22

May – 1, 2, 3, 15, 16, 17

June – 12, 13, 14, 15 (Budget sitting)

August – 21, 22, 23

September – 4, 5, 6, 18, 19, 20

October – 16, 17, 18, 30, 31

November – 1, 13, 14, 15,

December – 4, 5, 6 (if required)

Estimates hearings: July – 24, 25, 26, 27, 31 and August 1, 2

GOVERNMENT BUSINESS

ORDERS OF THE DAY

1. **[APPROPRIATION \(PARLIAMENT\) BILL](#)** **[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**
[APPROPRIATION BILL](#) **[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**

Introduced by: Deputy Premier, Treasurer and Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships (Hon J Trad)

Date introduced: 12 June 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 1424 to 1435](#))

Debated: 14 June 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 1549](#)), 15 June 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 1710](#)), 21 August 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 1919](#)) and 22 August 2018

Committee report: Tabled 16 and 17 August 2018 (Portfolio Committees)

Status: Consideration in detail (Cognate debate): Appropriation Bill - consideration of Education, Employment and Small Business Committee report – resumption of debate.

2. **GOVERNOR'S OPENING SPEECH – ADDRESS-IN-REPLY**

That the following address be presented to the Governor in reply to the speech delivered by His Excellency in opening this, the 56th Parliament of Queensland—

'May it please Your Excellency—We the members of the Legislative Assembly of Queensland wish to assure Your Excellency of our continued respect for the Crown and loyalty to the system of government in this state and to tender our thanks for the speech with which you opened the first session.

The various measures to which Your Excellency referred and all other matters that may be brought before us will receive our careful consideration and we shall strive to deal with them so that our endeavours may contribute to the advancement and the prosperity of the people of this state.'

Moved by: Member for Cook (Ms Lui)

Debated: [15 February 2018](#), [8 March 2018](#), [20 March 2018](#), [22 March 2018](#), [1 May 2018](#) and [13 June 2018](#)

Status: Resumption of debate.

3. **[PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE BILL](#)** **[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**

Introduced by: Minister for Housing and Public Works, Minister for Digital Technology and Minister for Sport (Hon M de Brenni)

Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 122](#))

Committee report: Tabled 9 April 2018 (Transport and Public Works Committee)

Status: Second reading to be moved.

4. **[CRIME AND CORRUPTION AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#)** **[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**

Introduced by: Attorney-General and Minister for Justice (Hon Y D'Ath)

Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 91](#))

Committee report: Tabled 15 March 2018 (Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee)

Status: Second reading to be moved.

5. **[DISABILITY SERVICES AND OTHER LEGISLATION \(WORKER SCREENING\) AMENDMENT BILL](#)** **[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**

Introduced by: Minister for Communities and Minister for Disability Services and Seniors (Hon C O'Rourke)

Date introduced: 20 March 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 476](#))

Committee report: Tabled 8 May 2018 (Health, Communities, Disability Services and Domestic and Family Violence Prevention Committee)

Status: Second reading to be moved.

6. **HEAVY VEHICLE NATIONAL LAW AMENDMENT BILL** **(Explanatory Notes)**
- Introduced by: Minister for Transport and Main Roads (Hon M Bailey)
 Date introduced: 1 May 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 771](#))
 Committee report: Tabled 28 June 2018 (Transport and Public Works Committee)
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
7. **MINERAL AND ENERGY RESOURCES (FINANCIAL PROVISIONING) BILL** **(Explanatory Notes)**
- Introduced by: Deputy Premier, Treasurer and Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships (Hon J Trad)
 Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 100](#))
 Committee report: Tabled 20 April 2018 (Economics and Governance Committee)
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
8. **ELECTRICITY AND OTHER LEGISLATION (BATTERIES AND PREMIUM FEED-IN TARIFF) AMENDMENT BILL** **(Explanatory Notes)**
- Introduced by: Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (Hon A Lynham)
 Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 115](#))
 Committee report: Tabled 15 March 2018 (State Development, Natural Resources and Agricultural Industry Development Committee)
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
9. **MINES LEGISLATION (RESOURCES SAFETY) AMENDMENT BILL** **(Explanatory Notes)**
- Introduced by: Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (Hon A Lynham)
 Date introduced: 20 March 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 474](#))
 Committee report: Tabled 8 May 2018 (Education, Employment and Small Business Committee)
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
10. **NATIONAL REDRESS SCHEME FOR INSTITUTIONAL CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE (COMMONWEALTH POWERS) BILL** **(Explanatory Notes)**
- Introduced by: Minister for Child Safety, Youth and Women and Minister for the Prevention of Domestic and Family Violence (Hon D Farmer)
 Date introduced: 12 June 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 1406](#))
 Committee report: Tabled 9 August 2018 (Health, Communities, Disability Services and Domestic and Family Violence Prevention Committee)
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
11. **MINERAL, WATER AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL** **(Explanatory Notes)**
- Introduced by: Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (Hon A Lynham)
 Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 117](#))
 Committee report: Tabled 9 April 2018 (State Development, Natural Resources and Agricultural Industry Development Committee)
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
12. **NATURE CONSERVATION (SPECIAL WILDLIFE RESERVES) AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL** **(Explanatory Notes)**
- Introduced by: Minister for Environment and the Great Barrier Reef, Minister for Science and Minister for the Arts (Hon L Enoch)
 Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 145](#))
 Committee report: Tabled 9 April 2018 (Innovation, Tourism Development and Environment Committee)
 Status: Second reading to be moved.

13. **LAND, EXPLOSIVES AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL** **(Explanatory Notes)**
- Introduced by: Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (Hon A Lynham)
 Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 119](#))
 Committee report: Tabled 19 April 2018 (State Development, Natural Resources and Agricultural Industry Development Committee)
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
14. **GUARDIANSHIP AND ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL** **(Explanatory Notes)**
- Introduced by: Attorney-General and Minister for Justice (Hon Y D'Ath)
 Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 103](#))
 Committee report: Tabled 23 March 2018 (Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee)
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
15. **MINISTERIAL AND OTHER OFFICE HOLDER STAFF AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL** **(Explanatory Notes)**
- Introduced by: Premier and Minister for Trade (Hon A Palaszczuk)
 Date introduced: 15 May 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 1127](#))
 Committee report: Tabled 5 July 2018 (Economics and Governance Committee)
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
16. **POLICE POWERS AND RESPONSIBILITIES AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL** **(Explanatory Notes)**
- Introduced by: Minister for Police and Minister for Corrective Services (Hon M Ryan)
 Date introduced: 12 June 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 1415](#))
 Committee report: Tabled 9 August 2018 (Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee)
 Status: Second reading to be moved.

ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES

1. **REVENUE AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL** **(Explanatory Notes)**
- Introduced by: Deputy Premier, Treasurer and Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships (Hon J Trad)
 Date introduced: 22 August 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 1960](#))
 Status: Referred to Economics and Governance Committee (to report by 25 February 2019, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1))
2. **TERMINATION OF PREGNANCY BILL** **(Explanatory Notes)**
- Introduced by: Attorney-General and Minister for Justice (Hon Y D'Ath)
 Date introduced: 22 August 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 1962](#))
 Status: Referred to Health, Communities, Disability Services and Domestic and Family Violence Prevention Committee (to report by 25 February 2019, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1))
3. **CRIMINAL CODE (NON-CONSENSUAL SHARING OF INTIMATE IMAGES) AMENDMENT BILL** **(Explanatory Notes)**
- Introduced by: Attorney-General and Minister for Justice (Hon Y D'Ath)
 Date introduced: 22 August 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 1967](#))
 Status: Referred to Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee (to report by 25 February 2019, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1))

NOTICE OF MOTION

1. That this House:
- (1) acknowledge the historic action of the Holt Government, with bipartisan support from the Australian Labor Party, in initiating the dismantling of the White Australia Policy;
 - (2) recognise that since 1973, successive Labor and Liberal/National Party Governments have, with bipartisan support, pursued a racially non-discriminatory immigration policy to the overwhelming national, and international, benefit of Australia; and
 - (3) give its unambiguous and unqualified commitment to the principle that, whatever criteria are applied by Australian Governments in exercising their sovereign right to determine the composition of the immigration intake, race, faith or ethnic origin shall never, explicitly or implicitly, be among them.

Notice given: Minister for Local Government, Minister for Racing and Minister for Multicultural Affairs (Hon S Hinchliffe)
 Date: 21 August 2018
 Status: To be moved.

REVOCAION OF STATE FOREST AREAS

1. That this House requests the Governor in Council to revoke by regulation under sections 32 and 70E of the *Nature Conservation Act 1992*, the dedication of national park, resource reserve and forest reserves as set out in the Proposal tabled by me in the House today, viz

Description of the areas to be revoked

Family Islands National Park	An area of about 5.26 hectares described as lot 9 on CWL3549, as illustrated on the attached "Family Islands National Park sketch A".
Tewantin National Park	An area of: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. 9184 hectares described as lots 100 to 103 on SP172000, as illustrated on the attached "Tewantin National Park sketch B"; and b. 5.3858 hectares described as lots 10 to 12 on SP230058, as illustrated on the attached "Tewantin National Park sketch C".
Heathlands Resources Reserve	An area of about 11.5606 hectares described as lot 1 on SP288875, lot 2 on SP288876, lot 3 on SP296927 and lots 35 to 37 on SP296936, as illustrated on the attached "Heathlands Resources Reserve sketch D".
Gadgarra Forest Reserve	An area of about 43.6837 hectares described as lots 10 to 15 and 19 to 24 on SP224679, as illustrated on the attached "Gadgarra Forest Reserve sketch E".
Gillies Highway Forest Reserve	An area of 16.717 hectares described as lots 16 to 18 on SP224683, as illustrated on the attached "Gillies Highway Forest Reserve sketch F"
Little Mulgrave Forest Reserve	An area of about 28.5683 hectares described as lots 1 to 9 on SP224678, as illustrated on the attached "Little Mulgrave Forest Reserve sketch G"

2. That Mr Speaker and the Clerk of the Parliament forward a copy of this resolution to the Minister for Environment and the Great Barrier Reef, Minister for Science and Minister for the Arts for submission to the Governor in Council.

Notice given: Minister for Environment and the Great Barrier Reef, Minister for Science and Minister for the Arts (Hon L Enoch)
 Date: 22 August 2018
 Status: To be moved.

GENERAL BUSINESS

ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES

1. [SAFER WATERWAYS BILL](#) [\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)
 Introduced by: Member for Hill (Mr S Knuth)
 Date introduced: 21 March 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 588](#))
 Status: Referred to Innovation, Tourism Development and Environment Committee (to report by 24 September 2018, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1)).

2. [VEGETATION MANAGEMENT \(CLEARING FOR RELEVANT PURPOSES\) AMENDMENT BILL](#) [\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)
 Introduced by: Member for Traeger (Mr R Katter)
 Date introduced: 21 March 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 590](#))
 Status: Referred to State Development, Natural Resources and Agricultural Industry Development Committee (to report by 24 September 2018, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1)).

3. [LIQUOR \(RURAL HOTELS CONCESSION\) AMENDMENT BILL](#) [\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)
 Introduced by: Member for Traeger (Mr R Katter)
 Date introduced: 2 May 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 887](#))
 Status: Referred to Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee (to report by 5 November 2018, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1)).

4. [ELECTORAL LEGISLATION \(POLITICAL DONATIONS\) AMENDMENT BILL](#) [\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)
 Introduced by: Member for Maiwar (Mr M Berkman)
 Date introduced: 16 May 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 1213](#))
 Status: Referred to Economics and Governance Committee (to report by 19 November 2018, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1)).

NOTICES OF MOTION

DISALLOWANCE OF STATUTORY INSTRUMENT

1. That the Vegetation Management (Clearing Codes) and Other Legislation Amendment Regulation 2018, subordinate legislation No. 24 of 2018, tabled in the House on 20 March 2018, be disallowed.
 Notice given: Member for Burdekin (Mr Last)
 Date: 21 August 2018
 Status: To be moved.

HOUSE TO TAKE NOTE OF COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. [That the House take note of the State Development, Natural Resources and Agricultural Industry Development Committee Report No. 8 – Consideration of Auditor-General’s Report 5: 2017-18 Water: 2016-17 results of financial audits tabled 18 June 2018](#)
 Notice given: In accordance with Sessional Order 3(1)
 Date: 18 June 2018
 Status: To be moved.

2. [That the House take note of the State Development, Natural Resources and Agricultural Industry Development Committee Report No. 9 – Consideration of Auditor-General’s Report 9: 2017-18 Energy: 2016-17 results of financial audits tabled 18 June 2018](#)
 Notice given: In accordance with Sessional Order 3(1)
 Date: 18 June 2018
 Status: To be moved.

3. [That the House take note of the Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee Report No. 13 – Oversight of the Queensland Ombudsman tabled 21 June 2018](#)
 Notice given: In accordance with Sessional Order 3(1)
 Date: 21 June 2018
 Status: To be moved.
4. [That the House take note of the Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee Report No. 14 – Oversight of the Information Commissioner tabled 21 June 2018](#)
 Notice given: In accordance with Sessional Order 3(1)
 Date: 21 June 2018
 Status: To be moved.
5. [That the House take note of the State Development, Natural Resources and Agricultural Industry Development Committee Report No. 10 – Consideration of Auditor-General's Report 16: 2015-16 Flood resilience of river catchments tabled 19 July 2018](#)
 Notice given: In accordance with Sessional Order 3(1)
 Date: 19 July 2018
 Status: To be moved.
6. [That the House take note of the State Development, Natural Resources and Agricultural Industry Development Committee Report No. 11 – Consideration of Auditor-General's Report 19: 2016-17 Security of critical water infrastructure tabled 19 July 2018](#)
 Notice given: In accordance with Sessional Order 3(1)
 Date: 19 July 2018
 Status: To be moved.
7. [That the House take note of the Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee Report No. 16 – Oversight of the Queensland Family and Child Commission tabled 31 July 2018](#)
 Notice given: In accordance with Sessional Order 3(1)
 Date: 31 July 2018
 Status: To be moved.

PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES

Following are committees appointed by the 56th Parliament, their membership, current inquiries and reports tabled. For further information, go to <http://www.parliament.qld.gov.au/work-of-committees/committees>

COMMITTEE OF THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY—

Members—

Speaker (or alternate) (Chair), Leader of the House (or alternate), Premier (or alternate), Deputy Premier (or alternate), Leader of the Opposition (or alternate), Deputy Leader of the Opposition (or alternate), Manager of Opposition Business (or alternate), Cross Bench Member, Mr Shane Knuth (or alternate)

ECONOMICS AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Linus Power (Chair), Ms Nikki Boyd, Mr Sam O'Connor, Mr Dan Purdie, Ms Kim Richards, Mr Ray Stevens

Current Inquiries—

- Electoral Legislation (Political Donations) Amendment Bill (referred 16 May 2018)
- Revenue and Other Legislation Amendment Bill (referred 22 August 2018)

Reports—

- Report No. 1, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 5 September 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 5 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56th Parliament – Queensland Competition Authority Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 15 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, 56th Parliament – Local Government Legislation (Validation of Rates and Charges) Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 15 March 2018](#))

- Report No. 4, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 24 October 2017 ([Tabled 19 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 5, 56th Parliament – Local Government (Councillor Complaints) and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 9 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 6, 56th Parliament – Mineral and Energy Resources (Financial Provisioning) Bill 2018 ([Tabled 20 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 7, 56th Parliament – Local Government Electoral (Implementing Stage 1 of Belcarra) and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 23 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 8, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 25 October 2017 and 6 March 2018 ([Tabled 11 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 9, 56th Parliament – Ministerial and Other Office Holder Staff and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 5 July 2018](#))
- Report No. 10, 56th Parliament – 2018-19 Budget Estimates – Appropriation (Parliament) Bill ([Tabled 17 August 2018](#))
- Report No. 11, 56th Parliament – 2018-19 Budget Estimates ([Tabled 17 August 2018](#))
- Report No. 12, 56th Parliament – Inquiry into the Draft Local Government (Dissolution of Ipswich City Council) Bill 2018 ([Tabled 17 August 2018](#))
- Report No. 13, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 7 March 2018 and 1 May 2018 ([Tabled 20 August 2018](#))

EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT AND SMALL BUSINESS COMMITTEE—

Members—

Ms Leanne Linard (Chair), Mr Nick Dametto, Mr Michael Healy, Mr Bruce Saunders, Mrs Jann Stuckey, Mrs Simone Wilson

Current Inquiries—

- Inquiry into wage theft in Queensland (referred 17 May 2018)

Reports—

- Report No. 1, 56th Parliament – Education (Overseas Students) Bill 2018 ([Tabled 2 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 14 June 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 7 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, 56th Parliament – Mines Legislation (Resources Safety) Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 8 May 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 6 March 2018 ([Tabled 18 May 2018](#))
- Report No. 5, 56th Parliament – 2018-19 Budget Estimates ([Tabled 17 August 2018](#))

ETHICS COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Joe Kelly (Chair), Ms Nikki Boyd, Ms Leanne Linard, Mr Mark McArdle, Mr Tim Nicholls, Mr Ray Stevens

Current Inquiries—

- Matter of privilege referred by the Speaker on 15 June 2018 relating to an alleged breach of the terms and conditions of the broadcast of proceedings of Parliament (referred on 15 June 2018)

Reports—

- Report No. 179 – Report on a Right of Reply No. 34 ([Tabled 20 March 2018](#))

HEALTH, COMMUNITIES, DISABILITY SERVICES AND DOMESTIC AND FAMILY VIOLENCE PREVENTION COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Aaron Harper (Chair), Mr Michael Berkman, Mr Marty Hunt, Mr Mark McArdle, Mr Barry O'Rourke, Ms Joan Pease

Current Inquiries—

- Inquiry into the establishment of a pharmacy council and transfer of pharmacy ownership in Queensland (referred 3 May 2018)
- Termination of Pregnancy Bill (referred 22 August 2018)

Reports—

- Report No. 1, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 9 August 2017 and 22 August 2017 ([Tabled 27 February 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 23 August 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 9 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, 56th Parliament – Hospital Foundations Bill 2018 ([Tabled 15 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 24 October 2017 ([Tabled 1 May 2018](#))

- Report No. 5, 56th Parliament – Disability Services and Other Legislation (Worker Screening) Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 8 May 2018](#))
- Report No. 6, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 25 October 2017 and 6 March 2018 ([Tabled 27 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 7, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 6 March 2018 and 20 March 2018 ([Tabled 31 July 2018](#))
- Report No. 8, 56th Parliament – National Redress Scheme for Institutional Child Sexual Abuse (Commonwealth Powers) Bill ([Tabled 9 August 2018](#))
- Report No. 9, 56th Parliament – 2018-19 Budget Estimates ([Tabled 17 August 2018](#))

INNOVATION, TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Duncan Pegg (Chair), Ms Sandy Bolton, Mr Jason Costigan, Mr Jon Krause, Ms Cynthia Lui, Mrs Charis Mullen

Current Inquiries—

- Safer Waterways Bill (referred 22 March 2018)

Reports—

- Report No. 1, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 9 August 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 5 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56th Parliament – The Nature Conservation (Special Wildlife Reserves) and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 9 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 6 March 2018 ([Tabled 14 May 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 7 March 2018 and 1 May 2018 ([Tabled 11 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 5, 56th Parliament – 2018-19 Budget Estimates ([Tabled 17 August 2018](#))

LEGAL AFFAIRS AND COMMUNITY SAFETY COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Peter Russo (Chair), Mr Stephen Andrew, Mr James Lister, Mr Jim McDonald, Mrs Melissa McMahon, Ms Corrine McMillan

Current Inquiries—

- Inquiry into the Strategic Review of the Office of the Queensland Ombudsman (referred 15 February 2018)
- Liquor (Rural Hotels Concession) Amendment Bill (referred 2 May 2018)
- Criminal Code (Non-consensual Sharing of Intimate Images) Amendment Bill (referred 22 August 2018)

Reports—

- Report No. 1, 56th Parliament – Police and Other Legislation (Identity and Biometric Capability) Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 2 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 9 August 2017 and 5 September 2017 ([Tabled 5 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 6 September 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 9 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56th Parliament – Crime and Corruption and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 15 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 5, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 10 January 2018 ([Tabled 19 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 6, 56th Parliament – Exempt subordinate legislation tabled on 23 October 2017 ([Tabled 23 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 7, 56th Parliament – Guardianship and Administration and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 23 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 8, 56th Parliament – Births, Deaths and Marriages Registration Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 23 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 9, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 January 2018 and 15 February 2018 ([Tabled 18 May 2018](#))
- Report No. 10, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 16 February 2018 and 6 March 2018 ([Tabled 18 May 2018](#))
- Report No. 11, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 7 March 2018 and 20 March 2018 ([Tabled 21 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 12, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 21 March 2018 and 1 May 2018 ([Tabled 21 June 2018](#))

- Report No. 13, 56th Parliament – Oversight of the Office of the Queensland Ombudsman ([Tabled 21 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 14, 56th Parliament – Oversight of the Office of the Information Commissioner ([Tabled 21 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 15, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 2 May 2018 and 15 May 2018 ([Tabled 21 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 16, 56th Parliament – Oversight of the Queensland Family and Child Commission ([Tabled 31 July 2018](#))
- Report No. 17, 56th Parliament – Police Powers and Responsibilities and Other Legislation Amendment Bill ([Tabled 9 August 2018](#))
- Report No. 18, 56th Parliament – 2018-19 Budget Estimates ([Tabled 17 August 2018](#))

PARLIAMENTARY CRIME AND CORRUPTION COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Tim Nicholls (Chair), Mr Michael Crandon, Mr Shane King, Mrs Melissa McMahon, Mrs Charis Mullen, Ms Joan Pease, Dr Mark Robinson

Current Inquiries—

- Review of the operation of section 329 of the *Crime and Corruption Act 2001*

STATE DEVELOPMENT, NATURAL RESOURCES AND AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Chris Whiting (Chair), Mr David Batt, Mr Jim Madden, Mr Brent Mickelberg, Ms Jess Pugh, Mr Pat Weir

Current Inquiries—

- Vegetation Management (Clearing for Relevant Purposes) Amendment Bill (referred 21 March 2018)

Reports—

- Report No. 1, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 9 August 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 9 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56th Parliament – Electricity and Other Legislation (Batteries and Premium Feed-in Tariff) Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 15 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 24 October 2017 ([Tabled 26 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56th Parliament – Mineral, Water and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 9 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 5, 56th Parliament – Land, Explosives and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 19 April 2018](#)); Erratum ([Tabled 20 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 6, 56th Parliament – Vegetation Management and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 23 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 7, 56th Parliament – Subordinate Legislation tabled between 25 October 2017 and 15 February 2018 ([Tabled 18 May 2018](#))
- Report No. 8, 56th Parliament – Consideration of the Auditor-General's Report 5: 2017-18 Water: 2016-17 results of financial audits ([Tabled 18 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 9, 56th Parliament – Consideration of the Auditor-General's Report 9: 2017-18 Energy: 2016-17 results of financial audits ([Tabled 18 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 10, 56th Parliament – Consideration of the Auditor-General's Report 16: 2015-16 Flood resilience of river catchments ([Tabled 19 July 2018](#))
- Report No. 11, 56th Parliament – Consideration of the Auditor-General's Report 19: 2016-17 Security of critical water infrastructure ([Tabled 19 July 2018](#))
- Report No. 12, 56th Parliament – Subordinate Legislation tabled between 16 February 2018 and 1 May 2018 ([Tabled 16 August 2018](#))
- Report No. 13, 56th Parliament – 2018-19 Budget Estimates ([Tabled 16 August 2018](#))

TRANSPORT AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Shane King (Chair), Mr Colin Boyce, Mr Robbie Katter, Mr Bart Mellish, Mrs Jo-Ann Miller, Mr Ted Sorensen

Current Inquiries—

- Public works inquiry into Queensland Tennis Centre
- Inquiry into the operations of toll roads in Queensland (referred 13 June 2018)
- Inquiry into transport technology (Committee resolved 19 June 2018)

Reports—

- Report No. 1, 56th Parliament – Tow Truck and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 2 March 2018](#)); Erratum ([Tabled 5 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 9 August 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 5 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, 56th Parliament – Plumbing and Drainage Bill 2018 ([Tabled 9 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56th Parliament – Heavy Vehicle National Law and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 20 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 5, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 24 October 2017 ([Tabled 30 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 6, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 25 October 2017 and 6 March 2018 ([Tabled 12 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 7, 56th Parliament – Heavy Vehicle National Law Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 28 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 8, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 7 March 2018 and 1 May 2018 ([Tabled 19 July 2018](#))
- Report No. 9, 56th Parliament – 2018-19 Budget Estimates ([Tabled 16 August 2018](#))

PANEL OF TEMPORARY SPEAKERS

Mr Kelly, Mr McArdle, Ms McMillan, Ms Pugh, Dr Robinson, Mr Stevens, Mr Weir and Mr Whiting

QUESTIONS ON NOTICE

The following questions were asked Wednesday, 22 August 2018. In accordance with the Standing Orders, answers are required by email to TableOffice@parliament.qld.gov.au by Friday, 21 September 2018.

- 937 **MR C WHITING** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—
Will the Minister advise how the Palaszczuk Government's investment in transport infrastructure and the introduction of Fairer Fares has benefited the residents in the electorate of Bancroft?
- 938 **MR J BLEIJIE** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (HON G GRACE)—
Will the Minister explain how the operating budget of the Workers' Compensation Regulator is arrived at and how the cost is apportioned between WorkCover and self-insurers?
- 939 **MR T WATTS** ASKED ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE (HON Y D'ATH)—
Will the Attorney-General advise (a) how many GPS trackers have been fitted on parolees since June last year, (b) how many charges have been made for parolees cutting off their trackers since June last year and (c) what the original offences were for the parolees fitted with GPS trackers?
- 940 **MS R BATES** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—
Will the Minister advise how many babies have been born in the Beaudesert Hospital since the re-introduction of maternity services in 2014?
- 941 **MR A POWELL** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—
With reference to the new ice rehabilitation facility in Rockhampton—
Will the Minister advise how much funding was spent on this commitment in 2017-18?
- 942 **MR T MANDER** ASKED DEPUTY PREMIER, TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER PARTNERSHIPS (HON J TRAD)—
Will the Deputy Premier advise the total cost of establishing the Crime Statistics Unit (divided by financial year), and whether the unit has produced any work to date?
- 943 **MS F SIMPSON** ASKED DEPUTY PREMIER, TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER PARTNERSHIPS (HON J TRAD)—
Will the Treasurer provide a breakdown of how much payroll tax has been collected each year over the last four years for each region in Queensland?

- 944 **MRS D FRECKLINGTON** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (HON G GRACE)—
 With reference to the Coronial Inquest into the tragic death of four people at Dreamworld and revelations in June that the ride in question was not registered from January to September 2016—
 Will the Minister advise whether the department has undertaken an urgent review of amusement rides to ensure that none are currently operating outside their registration?
- 945 **MR J LANGBROEK** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—
 With reference to the answer to the Health, Communities, Disability Services and Domestic and Family Violence Prevention Committee's estimates pre-hearing Question on Notice non-government No. 5—
 Will the Minister outline the specific reason for the \$14.1m underspend for the Roma Hospital redevelopment project in 2017-18 and when this project will be completed?
- 946 **MR D PEGG** ASKED MINISTER FOR STATE DEVELOPMENT, MANUFACTURING, INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING (HON C DICK)—
 Will the Minister provide an update in relation to what steps the Palaszczuk Government is taking to become the drone capital of Australia?
- 947 **MR D PURDIE** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—
 Will the Minister advise (for 2016-17 and 2017-18) the number of (a) requests to initiate a pursuit that were made to police communications centres, (b) requests that were approved, (c) pursuits that were abandoned, (d) pursuits that were completed and (e) where approval was not given, the number of reports of evading police that were made?
- 948 **MRS S WILSON** ASKED MINISTER FOR ENVIRONMENT AND THE GREAT BARRIER REEF, MINISTER FOR SCIENCE AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS (HON L ENOCH)—
 With reference to the answer to Question on Notice No. 716 of 2018—
 Will the Minister advise (for each year from 2015 to present) (a) the type of permits available for purchase for the recreation areas of Bribie Island, Moreton Island and Fraser Island and (b) the total number of permits issued (by permit type)?
- 949 **MRS J STUCKEY** ASKED MINISTER FOR ENVIRONMENT AND THE GREAT BARRIER REEF, MINISTER FOR SCIENCE AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS (HON L ENOCH)—
 With reference to the KoalaBASE data program to report injured wildlife—
 Will the Minister advise (a) when KoalaBASE will be rolled out, (b) what areas it will cover, (c) who has access to the program and (d) who will be collating the data?
- 950 **MR T NICHOLLS** ASKED MINISTER FOR NATURAL RESOURCES, MINES AND ENERGY (HON DR A LYNHAM)—
 Will the Minister advise the total cost of the transfer of the former Department of Energy and Water to the Department of Resources and Mines, and how many extra staff came across to the Minister's department as part of this transfer?
- 951 **MR R STEVENS** ASKED MINISTER FOR HOUSING AND PUBLIC WORKS; MINISTER FOR DIGITAL TECHNOLOGY; MINISTER FOR SPORT (HON M DE BRENNI)—
 With reference to the Townsville Stadium Project—
 Will the Minister advise the nature of the checks made on subcontractors to Watpac at every level to ensure they are correctly licensed to operate in Queensland and have the financial capability to carry out their subcontracted work?
- 952 **MR E SORENSEN** ASKED DEPUTY PREMIER, TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER PARTNERSHIPS (HON J TRAD)—
 Will the Treasurer advise how much was spent on consultants/consulting services by Treasury in 2017-18, and what specific services were provided?
- 953 **MR S O'CONNOR** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (HON G GRACE)—
 Will the Minister outline any plans the government has to replace 'temporary' buildings in our state schools with permanent buildings for schools in areas that have a projected stable population such as Arundel State School?

954 **MR J LISTER** ASKED MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AND FISHERIES (HON M FURNER)—

With reference to the Minister's drought declaration press release of 17 May 2018 in which he said that he has significant concerns about stock, irrigation, and rural domestic supplies in Southern Downs—

Does the Minister support the ongoing development of the Emu Swamp Dam project?

955 **MR M CRANDON** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—

With reference to the preventative health branch within Queensland Health—

Will the Minister outline (a) the budget for 2018-19, (b) the actual expenditure for 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18 (reported separately) and (c) the list of programs and initiatives being supported for 2018-19?

956 **MR P WEIR** ASKED MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AND FISHERIES (HON M FURNER)—

Will the Minister advise if any funding will be directed towards the shortage of qualified agricultural employees in the agricultural and horticultural sectors?

957 **DR C ROWAN** ASKED MINISTER FOR COMMUNITIES AND MINISTER FOR DISABILITY SERVICES AND SENIORS (HON C O'ROURKE)—

Will the Minister advise the number of notifications the department has received from organisations stating concern about the transition to the National Disability Insurance Scheme in the last 12 months?

958 **MR D CRISAFULLI** ASKED MINISTER FOR ENVIRONMENT AND THE GREAT BARRIER REEF, MINISTER FOR SCIENCE AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS (HON L ENOCH)—

With reference to the government's crocodile management activities—

Will the Minister detail the total amount spent on the removal of problem crocodiles for the past two financial years?

959 **MR L MILLAR** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—

With reference to the seven years of drought in Western Queensland creating major financial impacts for all western Queenslanders—

Will the Minister increase the allocation of subsidised air fares so that western Queenslanders can still afford to travel from centres like Longreach, Blackall and Barcaldine for education, medical treatment and special circumstances such as bereavement?

960 **MR S BENNETT** ASKED MINISTER FOR CHILD SAFETY, YOUTH AND WOMEN AND MINISTER FOR THE PREVENTION OF DOMESTIC AND FAMILY VIOLENCE (HON D FARMER)—

Will the Minister advise the average (a) case load of a Child Safety Officer, (b) duration of tenure of a Child Safety Officer and (c) length of time to fill a vacant Child Safety Officer role?

961 **MR D LAST** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—

Will the Minister advise what percentage of crime in Townsville was committed by juveniles in the current year and the previous two years?

962 **MR M HART** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—

With reference to the Gold Coast Light Rail proposed Stage 3a and its detailed business case—

Will the Minister advise (a) whether the Department of Transport and Main Roads has undertaken any plans, consultations or negotiations in any form to resume or purchase property on the proposed route and (b) will property resumptions in Burleigh Heads be necessary for the proposed Stage 3a route?

963 **MR R MOLHOEK** ASKED MINISTER FOR NATURAL RESOURCES, MINES AND ENERGY (HON DR A LYNHAM)—

With reference to the CleanCo Technical Working Group—

Will the Minister advise (a) how many times the working group has met, (b) who the members of this working group are and (c) the deadline for any report or recommendations to the government?

- 964 **MR D JANETZKI** ASKED ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE (HON Y D'ATH)—
 With reference to Blue Card Services—
 Will the Attorney-General advise how many current applications were withdrawn or blue cards cancelled from 2015 to 2018 as a result of a charge or conviction of a disqualifying offence (reported separately by year)?
- 965 **MS A LEAHY** ASKED MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT, MINISTER FOR RACING AND MINISTER FOR MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS (HON S HINCHLIFFE)—
 With reference to the Works for Queensland program—
 Will the Minister advise whether there has been any investigations undertaken or discussions with the Auditor-General involving the program delivery and if so, what were the findings and has the Auditor-General raised any concerns?
- 966 **MR A PERRETT** ASKED MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AND FISHERIES (HON M FURNER)—
 Will the Minister advise (a) what financial assistance has been provided to cattle producers to assist them in dealing with anthrax outbreaks in the St George district and (b) have all affected landholders received assistance from the State Government?
- 967 **MR J MCDONALD** ASKED MINISTER FOR INNOVATION AND TOURISM INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE COMMONWEALTH GAMES (HON K JONES)—
 Will the Minister consider upgrading the under-utilised Lockyer National Park to boost ecotourism in the Lockyer Electorate?
- 968 **MR B MICKELBERG** ASKED MINISTER FOR HOUSING AND PUBLIC WORKS; MINISTER FOR DIGITAL TECHNOLOGY; MINISTER FOR SPORT (HON M DE BRENNI)—
 Will the Minister advise what work has been undertaken in relation to improving the amount of accessible housing for the disabled and seniors?
- 969 **MR M HUNT** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—
 With reference to the Kenilworth ambulance station which has now been operating for several months—
 Will the Minister commit to a date to attend and officially open the facility so it can be promoted to the community?
- 970 **MR S MINNIKIN** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—
 Will the Minister advise the number of new CityTrain drivers and guards that have been externally recruited since May 2018 (reported separately by gender)?
- 971 **MR C BOYCE** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—
 With reference to Queensland Health's Rural Generalist Pathway, which funds the training of doctors to gain advanced specialist skills in obstetrics and anaesthetics using the Rural and Remote Curriculum—
 Will the Minister advise why Queensland Health is closing the rural hospitals in which these doctors have trained to work, resulting in doctors with specialist skills only being permitted to treat coughs and colds?
- 972 **MR S KNUTH** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—
 Will the Minister advise if there is provision in the Atherton Hospital upgrade for an isolation unit for patients who require isolation as a result of adverse reactions to medication, particularly chemotherapy?
- 973 **MR N DAMETTO** ASKED MINISTER FOR NATURAL RESOURCES, MINES AND ENERGY (HON DR A LYNHAM)—
 With reference to the recent changes to the Vegetation Management Act 1999, which marked the 19th change since the Act was introduced—
 Will the Minister advise how this level of government interference and uncertainty will enable the agriculture industry and our farmers to manage through times of drought, plus plan and secure funding for long-term projects on their own properties?

- 974 **MS S BOLTON** ASKED MINISTER FOR ENVIRONMENT AND THE GREAT BARRIER REEF, MINISTER FOR SCIENCE AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS (HON L ENOCH)—
 With reference to the impact of plastics on our environment and with due credit for the recent change from single use plastic bags—
 Will the Minister advise if there will be a review into, or plans surrounding, the banning of plastics impacting on our environment such as multi-use plastic bags, plastic straws and plastic wrap on newspapers, etc?
- 975 **MR J KELLY** ASKED MINISTER FOR STATE DEVELOPMENT, MANUFACTURING, INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING (HON C DICK)—
 Will the Minister advise the number of jobs that will be created in Queensland over the next 12 months by infrastructure projects supported by the government?
- 976 **DR M ROBINSON** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—
 With reference to Question on Notice No. 71 asked on 6 March 2018, in which the Minister provides the costs associated with the five palliative care inpatient beds at Redland Hospital from 2012-13 to 2016-17 (and projected costs for 2017-18)—
 Will the Minister provide the projected cost figures for the five palliative care inpatient beds at Redland Hospital for the years 2018-19, 2019-20, 2020-21 and 2021-22 (reported separately by year)?
- 977 **MR J KRAUSE** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—
 With reference to the answer to the Health, Communities, Disability Services and Domestic and Family Violence Prevention Committee's estimates pre-hearing Question on Notice non-government No. 5—
 Will the Minister outline the specific reason for the \$8.7m underspend for the Cairns Hospital improvement project in 2017-18 and when this project will be completed?
- 978 **MR M BOOTHMAN** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—
 With reference to repair works on the connection road at the John Muntz Bridge, Tamborine Oxenford Road at Upper Coomera in mid-2017—
 Will the Minister advise (a) whether the Minister has sought advice from the department's bridge engineers regarding the integrity of the repair works to withstand future comparable flood events such as that which occurred in March 2017, (b) if so, what advice has been given and (c) whether the department engineers will guarantee the connection road's viability from future erosion events similar to the March 2017 event?
- 979 **MR D BATT** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—
 With reference to the Minister's answer to Question on Notice No. 455 tabled on 1 June 2018, which confirmed that the Department of Transport and Main Roads has undertaken planning to signalise the Bundaberg intersection of FE Walker Street and Ashfield Road, but the government currently has no funding allocated for construction—
 Will the Minister advise the cost of signalising the intersection as planned?
- 980 **MR R KATTER** ASKED DEPUTY PREMIER, TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER PARTNERSHIPS (HON J TRAD)—
 With reference to decades of price increases for essential infrastructure services and the recent dysfunction on the regulated rail networks in the Bowen Basin and North West Minerals Province—
 Will the Deputy Premier acknowledge that (a) Labor's sale and corporatisation of rail, water and energy infrastructure has resulted in price increases for households and business and (b) the current regulatory processes for rail access in Queensland's two major mining provinces, the North West Minerals Province and the Bowen Basin, are dysfunctional?

981 **MR M MCARDLE** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—

Will the Minister outline, in relation to 'code 1' ambulance emergency call outs in Queensland for 2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018 (reported separately by category and year), (a) the overall number of 'code 1' call outs per year, (b) the overall average response time to 'code 1' call outs per year and (c) the overall number of occasions in which another emergency service (fire and/or police - reported separately) arrived at the scene before the ambulance service, per year?

982 **MR M BERKMAN** ASKED PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR TRADE (HON A PALASZCZUK)—

With reference to the Wangan and Jagalingou Native Title dispute with Adani—

Will the Premier advise (a) if the government will extend its commitment to not extinguish Native Title until any appeal against the recent Federal Court decision is resolved, (b) when the government will make the decision about whether to extinguish Native Title, (c) if Cabinet will make that decision and if not, which body will make the decision and (d) the justification for any government intervention on behalf of a multinational mining company to extinguish Native Title?

BY AUTHORITY
N J LAURIE, CLERK OF THE PARLIAMENT